
 

City of Colusa, California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: 11-07-2023 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Logan Conley, Fire Chief 

 

AGENDA ITEM: City of Colusa Fire Department ARPA Fund Expenditures Update 

Recommendation: Council to review updated expenditures regarding the Fire Department 
ARPA fund allocations. 

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: For “transparency” and to rectify recent discussions regarding 
the process for spending allocated ARPA funds, I am providing the Council with a full update 
on the Fire Department's ARPA fund expenditures.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive and File  

 

ATTACHMENT: ARPA budget and all ARPA Itemized Invoices  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


